ALASKA STATE LEQ SLATURE
HOUSE SPECI AL COW TTEE ON FI SHERI ES
March 17, 2003
8:40 a. m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Paul Seaton, Chair
Representati ve Peggy Wl son, Vice Chair
Representative Pete Kott

Representative Ethan Berkow tz
Representative David CGuttenberg

MVEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Cheryll Heinze
Represent ati ve Ral ph Sanuel s

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 191

"An Act relating to the Al aska coastal managenent program and to
policies and procedures for consistency reviews and the
rendering of consistency determi nations under that program
relating to the functions of coastal resource service areas;
creating an Alaska Coastal Program Evaluation Council;
elimnating the Alaska Coastal Policy Council; annulling certain
regulations relating to the Al aska coastal managenent program
relating to actions based on private nuisance; relating to
zoning within a third class borough covered by the Al aska
coast al managenent program and providing for effective dates.”

- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS ACTI ON
BILL: HB 191

SHORT TI TLE: COASTAL MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS
SPONSCR(S): RLS BY REQUEST CF THE GOVERNOR

Jrn-Date Jr n- Page Acti on

03/12/03 0513 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

03/12/03 0513 (H FSH, RES, JUD, FIN

03/12/03 0513 (H) FN1: ZERQ( DFG)

03/12/03 0513 (H) FN2: ZERQ( DEC)

03/12/03 0513 (H FN3: (DNR)

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -1- March 17, 2003



03/12/03 0513 (H GOVERNOR S TRANSM TTAL LETTER
03/17/03 (H FSH AT 8:30 AM CAPI TOL 124

W TNESS REG STER

KARCL KOLEHVAI NEN, Program Coor di nat or

Al euti ans West Coastal Resource Service Area (AWCRSA)

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified on HB 191, requesting that
| egi slation be nodified to allow the CRSAs to exist.

REPRESENTATI VE BETH KERTTULA

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Asked questions and commented on HB 191.

W LLIAM (BILL) JEFFRESS, Director

Di vi sion of Governnental Coordination (DGC)

O fice of Managenent & Budget

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 191, which was sponsored by
the House Rules Standing Commttee by request of the governor.

JANET BURLESON BAXTER, Acting Special Assistant

O fice of the Conm ssioner

Department of Natural Resources

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Hi ghl i ghted key conponents of HB 191.

BRECK TOSTEVI N, Assistant Attorney Ceneral

Envi ronmental Section

Civil Division (Anchorage)

Departnent of Law

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Provided an overview of the sectional
analysis for HB 191.

TADD OVENS

Executive Director

Resour ce Devel opnent Council (RDC)

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 191.

JUDY BRADY

Al aska O | and Gas Associ ation

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified that HB 191 noves toward the
original intent of the ACW,.

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 2- March 17, 2003



NOAH NAYLOR, Pl anning Director

Nor t hwest Arctic Borough

Kot zebue, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified that HB 191 hurts the Northwest
Arctic Borough in several ways.

WALTER SAMPSQN, President

Nort hwest Arctic Borough Assenbly

Kot zebue, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 191, suggesting that the
overall process include public testinony.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 03-14, SIDE A
Number 0001

CHAIR PAUL SEATON called the House Special Commttee on
Fisheries neeting to order at 8:40 a.m Representatives Seaton

Wlson, and Berkowitz were present at the <call to order.
Representatives Kott and Guttenberg arrived as the neeting was
i n progress. Representatives Samuels and Heinze were excused

Al so present was Representative Kerttul a.

HB 191- COASTAL MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS

CHAI R SEATON announced that the first and only order of business
would be HOUSE BILL NO. 191, "An Act relating to the Al aska
coastal nanagenment program and to policies and procedures for
consi st ency revi ews and t he renderi ng of consi st ency
determ nations under that program relating to the functions of
coastal resource service areas; creating an Al aska Coastal

Program Evaluation Council; elimnating the Al aska Coasta

Policy Council; annulling certain regulations relating to the
Al aska coastal nmnagenent program relating to actions based on
private nuisance; relating to zoning within a third class
borough covered by the Al aska coastal nmanagenent program and
providing for effective dates.™

Nunmber 0012

CHAI R SEATON said that public testinmony would be heard at the
beginning of the neeting while awaiting for a quorum to
assenbl e.

Number 0073

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 3- March 17, 2003



KAROL KOLEHMAI NEN, Program Coordi nator, Aleutians Wst Coastal
Resource Service Area (AWRSA), said that commttee nenbers
mght think that her interest is in saving her job, but the
reason for her testinony is because of the seven elected
officials of the [AWCRSA] and all that they represent. She then
provi ded the follow ng testinony:

CGeographically, they represent the entire western
Aleutian area from Unalaska Island west to Attu
I sland, an area that is 20 to 60 [mles] in width and
roughly 1,000 mles |ong. It is bounded by the
Pacific Ocean to the south and the Bering Sea to the
north and has a wealth of natural resources including
sone of the richest fishing grounds in the state.
Li ke the geography, the comrunities of the region are
al so diverse. Unal aska, the only Title 29 comrunity
and the nunber one seafood processing port in the
nation for may years, has a population of over 4,000

people, and Ni kolski, a tribal governnent, has 30.
Both of these communities contribute nenbers to the
AWCRSA boar d.

Article 2 of Alaska Statute 46.40 provides the
authority for coastal nmanagenent in the unorganized
borough and allowed the people of the western
Aleutians to form a CRSA [Coastal Resource Service
Area] . Si xteen years ago, in 1987, the AWRSA was
established by a vote of the people of the unorganized
western Al eutian area. They went through the process
and gave of their time to develop a coastal nanagenent
plan for the region. The plan was signed into |aw and
provi des representation of the local interest in state
and federal permtting decisions.

The plan has procedures and policies, not to prevent

devel opnent, but to guide developnent activities
within the coastal zone boundary. Recently we have
been updating the plan, a massive undertaking

i nvol ving mapping of the resources of the entire area;
collection of census data and cultural, historic, and
econonm ¢ information; and the devel opnment of goals and
objectives for the region, culmnating in the
devel opnment of coastal policies. Al of this work was
acconplished by a volunteer board and using federal
f undi ng. Because the CRSA exists in the unorgani zed
area, it serves as a local authority for the entire

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -4- March 17, 2003



area, and the plan is the recognized information
source for prospective developers and oil spill
conti ngency pl anni ng.

Nunmber 0348
M5. KOLEHWVAI NEN conti nued:

If | have gone on at length about the area, it is
because | care deeply about the region and respect the
efforts of the AWRSA board. As previously stated,
the board is strictly voluntary and its nenbers have
contributed many hours over many years to devel op what

it has become. | would like to add that I am the sole
enpl oyee, and the entire program is federally funded
with nonies passed through the state. Now, with a

stroke of the pen, this political subdivision of the
state will cease to exist.

| have reviewed the proposed |egislation and sonme of
the supporting material, and wsh to continue by
specifically addressing sonme of the assertions.
First, to state the Title 29 nunicipalities wll

retain their existing land-use authorities and
regul ate private l|and-use activities is correct, but
doesn't provide the conplete picture. In the AWCRSA,

the Title 29 nunicipality, Unalaska, does not have a
coastal managenent program that role is provided by
the CRSA. | suspect this is true in the other
unor gani zed borough areas as well. Anyone who has
been involved with the rewite of a conprehensive plan
knows that it does not happen overnight, and it wll
take nuch tinme and effort for a community to develop a
coastal program and be eligible for the financial
benefits of participation. Unalaska represents a nere
116 square mles of a nuch, much | arger area.

Number 0495
M5. KOLEHVAI NEN conti nued:

Next , to say that DNR [ Depart nent of Nat ur al
Resources] is authorized to adopt |ocal ordinances as
state enforceable policies for federal reviews also
seens to gloss over the very real concern of
elimnation of a local presence in permt decisions

| guess that is the ultinmate in streamining - the

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 5- March 17, 2003



state nmakes the decision. | believe another word for
that is centralization, but then that word is nuch
| ess pal at abl e.

And last, to say that the adoption of certain coastal
policies for state decisions wll continue to
recognize a local input is just the second point, nade
in an only slightly different way. Wen that happens,
you no longer have local policies; you have state
poli ci es, and only the ones that were deened
accept abl e, apparently.

Nunmber 0552
M5. KOLEHVAI NEN conti nued:

Now that | have said all of this, | wuld like to
conclude by admtting that we recognize that passage
of this |legislation appears inevitable given the
current political clinmate. In HB 191, Section 10, the
| egi slation purports to provide a program of research,

training, and technical assistance to coastal resource
districts, including the direct granting to the
districts. However, Section 16 repeals [AS] 46.40.120
through [AS 46. 40. 180] elimnating the coastal

resource districts, the CRSAs, which allow huge
political subdivision of the state, and includes many
of the communities that could benefit the npbst from
coastal grants.

W respectfully request that the Ilegislation be
nodified to allow the CRSAs to exist permanently as
coastal district areas or a simlar functional area
or for a period of tine |long enough to allow the work
that has been done to be redirected in a way that wl|
let the areas develop neaningful authority in an
accept abl e and beneficial form

CHAIR SEATON noted that M. Kolehnmainen's witten testinony
woul d be distributed to conmttee nenbers.

Nunber 0684
REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA, Al aska State Legislature, inquired as
to the kinds of projects [AWRSA] has commented on during the

past year or so. She asked for exanples of the sorts of things
in which it would no | onger be participating.

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 6- March 17, 2003



M5. KOLEHMAI NEN responded that sone projects that come to mnd
are the devel opnent of the snall-boat harbor in Unalaska and the
remedi ati on activates on Anthitka |Island, for which she has been
the resource and information source person for national mssile
defense activities at Chiniak and Adak and for the hydropower
project in Atka. She added that the benefit of the CRSA is not
just in providing conments, but also as an entity that provides
goal s and objectives and as being a trenmendous resource to the
area that m ght not otherw se have that resource.

REPRESENTATI VE  KERTTULA asked for a description of MVs.
Kol ehmainen's interaction wth the coastal zone project,
i nqui ring about the working relationship as evidenced by how she
receives information from project nanagers.

Number 0824

M5. KOLEHMAI NEN sai d she has been with the program for over four
years, and the biggest benefit is through the Division of
Governnental Coordi nation (DEC). She described that she attends
a pre-application nmeeti ng W th t he resource agenci es,
devel opers, and affected comunities - if they choose to
participate - and discusses what the project wll include. She
said they are the local experts and express not only the
concerns of the community, but also the advantages and
di sadvantages of certain types of devel opnent. She said that
the CRSA or any coastal district could be of benefit to the
devel oper during those early neetings when the plans are being
formul ated and devel oped.

CHAI R SEATON announced that there was a quorum and that he woul d
return to hearing public testinony after hearing consideration
of HB 191.

Nunmber 0918

WLLIAM (BILL) JEFFRESS, Director, D vision of Governnenta
Coordi nation (DGC), read from a statenent of purpose for HB 191
whi ch was sponsored by the House Rules Standing Conmttee by
request of the governor. That docunent read [original
punct uation provided]:

Under the authority of article 111, sec. 18, of the
Al aska Constitution, the Governor has transmtted this
bill to reform and streamine the Alaska Coastal
Managenent  Program (ACWP). This legislation is

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -7- March 17, 2003



premsed on the statutory changes <contained in
Executive Order 106, which was presented to you on
February 12, 2003. Executive Order 106 woul d transfer
responsibility for the ACMP program from the division

of gover nient al coordination in the office of
managenent and budget to the Departnment of Natural
Resour ces.

The Al aska Coastal Managenent Program was first
enacted in 1977 in order to participate in the federal
Coastal Zone Managenment Act of 1972. The federal
program is voluntary, and encourages states to receive
funds and the opportunity for federal consistency
revi ew. Federal consistency review enables the state
to apply its authorities to projects |located on
federal land and the federal outer continental shelf
where otherwise it would be preenpted by federal |aw.

Nunber 1021
MR, JEFFRESS went on to say:

The goal of this legislation is to create a new
coastal nanagenment program that retains the benefits
of the federal act but elimnates the duplication and
conplexities built into the present ACWP. This bill
woul d achieve this goal by choosing the sinplest of
the three nmanagenent techniques allowed by the federal
act . The bill provides certainty and predictability
to the ACWMP process by clarifying the standards and
responsibilities for programi npl enentation.

The central streamining concept of the bill is the
reliance on existing state statutes and regul ati ons as
the enforceable policies of the ACWP. The current
duplicative consi st ency review  process in AS

46.490.096 and 6 AAC 50 is elimnated by sinply
relying on the issuance of current state permts by
the resource agencies as the nmeans of determ ning
whet her an activity is consistent with the ACWP. The

bill wuld elimnate district coastal managemnent
enforceable policies but retain a local role in three
ways. First, Title 29 nunicipalities would retain

their existing land wuse authorities to regulate
private activities within their jurisdiction. Second,
the Dbill aut horizes the Departnent of Nat ur al
Resources (DNR), as the inplenenting agency, to adopt

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 8- March 17, 2003



| ocal ordi nances as enforceable policies to be applied
in consistency reviews of federal projects and CQuter
Continental Shelf (OCS) devel opnent. The DNR woul d
consult with the local governnent when interpreting
and applying local ordinance as part of a consistency
revi ew. Third, the bill would specifically adopt
certain existing coastal district policies for federal
OCS devel opnent as state enforceable policies.
Coastal resource service areas in the wunorganized
bor oughs woul d no | onger exi st. However
municipalities within the unorganized boroughs could
participate in both funding and regulatory aspects of
the program The way coastal communities participate
in the program will now focus on sustainable resource
and econom ¢ devel opnent .

The bill would also elimnate the Coastal Policy
Council, but would create a Coastal Program Eval uation
Council to submit a report to the Governor on the
i npl enentation of these reforns. The council would

sunset July 1, 2005.
Number 1221

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked if analysis had been done,
perhaps in witing, that could be shared with the commttee -
anal ysis done prior to making the determ nation that coastal
managenent was in need of streamining.

MR. JEFFRESS responded that during the past week, on severa

occasions during testinony on Executive Oder 107 (EO 107), a
Cross-representation of di fferent i nt er est gr oups had
hi ghlighted the need to nodify the ACMP program He said that
al nost every transition team that was put together by the
governor, except for the Departnment of Corrections, included the
i ssue of revanpi ng the ACVP program

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ said he had hoped that the basis for
this large of a change would be nore substantial than anecdot es,
because his experience in listening to testinony on EO 107 was
that there was also considerable testinony in the other
direction as well. He referred to there being discussion of
noving towards the "Virginia nodel"” and asked if a side-by-side
conpari son had been done to exam ne how the Virginia nodel would
work in Alaska in terns of tinmelines, costs, et cetera, to
denonstrate that the new nodel would be quantitatively or
qualitatively better

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 9- March 17, 2003



MR. JEFFRESS suggested that Breck Tostevin was available to
respond to that question.

Number 1371

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA began by acknow edging the difficulty
involved in M. Jeffress's being new at his job and inmediately
working with the transition. She stated that one of the jobs
that the coastal managenent program has al ways undertaken is to
work with |local people in the coastal districts thenselves. She
said she wasn't hearing the "nornmal, sane kind of interaction”
with <coastal districts, from this plan, as she has seen

t hroughout the years. She asked what had been done, before
introducing this bill, with the coastal districts, and asked if
they were involved with the witing of the bill or if outreach
had been done to explain what the bill does, to those sone 38

| ocal districts.
MR. JEFFRESS acknow edged that he was new to the position and

was not aware of all of the communication that had gone on wth
the coastal districts.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA said that perhaps sonebody else could

speak to that. She then asked what the current plan was
regarding involving the districts in order to take their
comments and concerns into account. She wondered if people

would be responding during legislative hearings or if the
adm ni strati on would be reaching out [to communities].

MR. JEFFRESS responded that he thought it was a conbination of
both of those approaches, saying that they wanted people to
respond to the legislative process but he had also received
feedback from sonme of the coastal districts and some of the
menbers of the ACPC

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA asked if any neetings were planned for
coastal districts or if an overall review of the |egislation was
schedul ed to ensure that their w shes were understood.

MR. JEFFRESS said that there are plans, with the help of M.
Tostevin, to brief all of the DGC staff so that everyone is on
the sane page so that the process of reaching out to the
communities and meking sure that everyone wunderstands the
current | egislation can begin.

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -10- March 17, 2003



REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA said she found it troubling that
staff had not previously been briefed and was glad that plans
were underway for this to happen, because staff would be
responsible for dealing directly with the district.

CHAI R SEATON asked if this was basically a new programor if it
was a change to the existing coastal zone managenent program

MR. JEFFRESS responded that this would be a "mmjor overhaul of

the existing program” He said one area under review is that
the coastal zone nmkes up quite an area of Al aska, but wthin
the context of the whole state, it is a snmall portion. He

continued that throughout the state, a lot of permtting is
going on and a lot of the habitat for both anadronbus streans
and other choice habitats exists in the interior of the coasta

zone. Wth the existing rules, regulations, and statutory
authority that's given to the resource agencies, nost habitats
have been protected. The view is that instead of duplicating a
process of policies, this <could be standardized and then
existing statutory authority and regulations could be relied
upon to continue to protect the resources. This would also
i ncl ude those coastal zones. The resource agencies have already
denonstrated that they can adequately protect habitat and other
resources in the Interior and coastal zone nmanagenent areas.

Nunmber 1696

CHAI R SEATON asked if there would be local-area input for areas
outside of the nmunicipal boundaries and questioned how that
would take place if the local service areas were "done away
with."

MR. JEFFRESS replied that with DNR as the lead agency, the
stream ining process would achieve nore consistency, and there
woul d be a process in which all of the resource agencies would
go through the public process, which would include public input.
He said that if there's a single state permt, there would be
consi stency in the issuance process.

CHAI R SEATON asked if there is a requirenent that substanti al
changes to the coastal zone managenent pl an requires
notification to NOAA [National QCceanic and  Atnospheric
Adm nistration] and requires public input and (indisc.) on the
process. He noted that he hadn't seen any other notice and
asked if this legislation was, at this point, being considered
as notice to the public.

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -11- March 17, 2003



MR. JEFFRESS referred that question to M. Tostevin.
Number 1799

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked about comments made regarding
duplicative processes under the current nodel and asked for
identification of where that duplication exists.

MR. JEFFRESS responded that some of the enforceable policies are
very simlar to the state standards and that it's "an effort of
interpretation of which one would apply.” He said that severa
of the coastal zone enforceable policies are alnost taken
verbatim out of the state standard. When those are put into a
permt or a condition, he said, they are both serving the sane
purpose, this is, trying to get away from duplicative process in
areas that are subject to different interpretation.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked if those areas of duplication
could be identified, since a finite nunber are invol ved.

MR. JEFFRESS replied that he would imagine this to be so.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ said it would be helpful, in |earning
nore about the process, to see a list of where such duplication
exi sts.

MR. JEFFRESS suggested that M. Tostevin could provide exanples.
Nunber 1912

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked if the duplication process nade the
whol e process nore burdensone by taking additional time in order
to get everything in place.

MR. JEFFRESS replied that this was correct and that sonetines it
was a matter of interpretation of |ocal policies. He said they
were |looking at the history of permtting in sone areas outside
of the coastal zone. He said they have the statutory authority
and the regulations in place to do the job of protecting the
resour ces. He said the question was, "Wy are we putting
anot her |ayer on top of those?"

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked for an idea of the tinme period that

was involved, wondering if it was it tw weeks, two nonths, or
two years.

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -12- March 17, 2003



MR. JEFFRESS said he personally didn't have an answer to that,
but that perhaps soneone from DGC could provide further
i nformation.

Number 2028

CHAI R SEATON referred to the coment of state statutes as being
basically identical to the requirenents of |ocal enforceable
policies and asked why an entire series of enforceable policies
would be adopted if they were already incorporated in state
st at ut es.

MR. JEFFRESS stated that he probably m sspoke in saying that all
were duplicative and that obviously there are sone on the North
Sl ope concerning whaling in which state statutes are not in
pl ace. He said the admnistration tried to go through the
exi sting enforceable policies and pick out the ones that nake
sense and that have consistently been used and also represent
| ocal conmunities where that activity is occurring. He said
that those are the ones that are enbedded in this bill

CHAI R SEATON said that the conmttee's list seens to refer to
North Slope policies and asked if the other regional policies
that differ fromthe North Sl ope were al so incl uded.

MR. JEFFRESS said a lot of those were enbedded in the bil
itself, representing other coastal districts.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA said that on a broad |evel, her
experience has been that any tine there has been a dramatic
change in the program there has been a |lot of planning and work
done ahead of tine with the Ofice of [Ocean and] Coastal
Resource Managenent (OCRM). In that way, approval is gained and
federal consistency isn't jeopardized. She asked what contact
DGC has had with [OCRM to see if the program was on the right
track.

Number 2157

MR. JEFFRESS said they have talked to plan admnistrators in
Washington, D.C., and that quite a bit of flexibility is built
into the approval of these (indisc.) coastal managemnment
pr ogr ans. Once the legislation is passed or cones to the point

of being reviewed, then they will be able to identify if there
are any shortfalls, but as it stands, they are open to noving
f orwar d. In response to Representative Kerttula' s question as

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -13- March 17, 2003



to whether this legislation had been sent to them M. Jeffress
referred to M. Tostevin for verification of that.

Nunber 2205

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ suggested that a "decision flowhart”
showi ng the workings of the current system and also the future
system woul d be hel pful and asked for such a flowchart.

Nunber 2218

JANET BURLESON BAXTER, Acting Special Assistant, Ofice of the
Comm ssi oner, Departnent of Natural Resources, testified that HB
191 streamlines the permtting process by alnpost exclusively
relying on existing permt requirenents to establish the ACW
st andar ds. She highlighted key conponents by providing the
foll ow ng testinony:

Except for federally sponsored projects and projects in the
Quter Continental Shelf, the bill elimnates the need for a
separate consistency review beyond the individual state
permt decisions.

The bill does consistently reduce the coastal nanagenent
enf or cenent pol i ci es. It elimnates the statew de
standards found in 6 AAC 80. It significantly reduces the
nunber of [|ocal enforceable policies. It only applies

| ocal enforceable policies to federally sponsored projects
and projects in the QOCS.

The bill enphasizes |ocal governnents' wuse of their own
| ocal | and-use controls. There's no state application of
| ocal policies except on federally sponsored projects and
projects in the OCS, where |ocal I|and-use controls would
normal |y be preenpted by federal |aw.

It elimnates the Coastal Resource Service Areas. Si nce
application of local policies is very rare, there is little
justification for financially supporting these entities;
future support for coastal communities should focus on
responsi bl e resource devel opnent and sustainable econonic
devel opnent .

It elimnates the Alaska Coastal Policy Council. W t hout
| ocal plans to approve, or the proper inplenentation of
| ocal plans to ensure, there is little justification for
retaining this body. The bill does provide for the

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -14- March 17, 2003



evaluation council for a two-year period to evaluate the
program - and that would sunset in two years.

Nunber 2348

CHAIR SEATON asked if she had said that this significantly
reduces the nunber of enforceable policies.

M5. BAXTER confirned that this was so.

CHAI R SEATON then asked if for nobst areas of the state other
than the North Slope, which has "many of theirs" included in
this plan, basically all of the local input outside of the
muni cipalities, would be elimnated.

M5. BAXTER replied that M. Tostevin would address this question
in nore detail. However, she said it does provide for sone of
the enforceable policies to be used for consultation through the
nor mal DNR public-input process.

CHAI R SEATON said he was trying to figure out if the enforceable

policies were being significantly reduced - which are |ocal
determnations on a regional basis - and how projects work
within their areas. He questioned how to incorporate regiona
concerns outside of a rmunicipal boundary in the state

devel opnment projects.
MS. BAXTER referred to M. Tostevin.

CHAIR SEATON noted that she had said this only applied to
federal |ands, and wondered if it was correct that even the
enforceable policies that are adopted are not going to be
enforceable on state projects but only on projects that occur on
federal |ands (indisc.).

M5. BAXTER said she understood that yes, the enforceable polices
that are in the bill would be addressed to federal projects and
t hat single projects by agencies would wuse their own
stipulations to cover issues.

Nunmber 2475
CHAI R SEATON asked if the state's position was that all state
statutes or all these regulatory areas currently enbody the

coastal zone managenent policies and if they are consistent with
coastal zone managenent as it exists today.

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -15- March 17, 2003



M5. BAXTER said that as M. Jeffress had said earlier, "we do
feel that we have protected the habitat values in the anadronobus
streans through outside the coastal zone as well as inside the
coastal zone, and those protections would exist statew de."

CHAI R SEATON asked if coastal zone nmanagenent was only for the
protection of anadronous streans.

MS. BAXTER said, "What we think is that we have protected val ues
outside the coastal zone wth the state standard that DNR and
DEC [ Departnment of Environnental Conservation] has, and we feel
that by applying those sane standards wthin the coastal zone,
we woul d protect those habitat values as well."

CHAI R SEATON suggested that this was confusing because there are
a |l ot of values other than sal non habitat val ues.

MR. JEFFRESS said that what is being bypassed is that when
resource agencies issue permts, there is a public notice

process and public hearings. He said there is also an
opportunity on sone of the permts - that resource agencies have
to mtigate concerns that st akehol der groups or | oca

comunities may have. He said this is a statew de process that
exists right now, and there is one process for ACMP and one
process for the state permts. He said that they can streamine
this process by just having a single notice and the opportunity
for the public to participate and also for the agencies to
consider what mitigation nay be appropriate.

Number 2590

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON reflected that this nmeant that there's a
place in the process, if this goes into effect, in which |ocal
areas and |ocal stakeholder groups could step up to the plate
and fully explain their concerns.

MR. JEFFRESS replied that was exactly right and said that it was
confusing as to why there's redundancy with the ACWMP program
when people on the interior of the coastal zone have to go
through public notice and go through coment periods and
mtigations with the agency.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON said her understanding was that when the
transition teanms from every single area across the state
submtted their concerns and suggestions to the governor, that
was taken into consideration and was part of this process. She
asked if stakeholders in every area would get a chance to

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -16- March 17, 2003



listen, put in their concerns, and give full input into this;
she asked if things would happen as they have, but there just
woul dn't be duplicity.

Number 2674

MR. JEFFRESS said this was correct. He said that the transition
teans were |ooking at efficiency in governnment and the economc
engines that the state needs in order to have sustainable
resource devel opnent, neeting the goals of the constitution.
When several of the transition groups highlighted that there was
a perception that the ACMP process was a stunbling block, that
was a notivation to nove forward with this legislation. He said
he had nmentioned this to other commttees, that it's hard to
quantify how many opportunities the state has m ssed because the
process seens so daunting, and that they are trying to sinplify
the process so that sone of the opportunities can be taken
advant age of.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked if sonebody could explain the nornal
public process that would happen before a permt would be
gr ant ed.

MR. JEFFRESS said that normally the applicant has a pre-
application neeting. He said "let's just take a generic permt
anywhere in the state.” There is a pre-application to define
what the role of industry is in providing information that
agencies need to nmake a decision. Then the agencies review and
make sure the application is conplete, and then there is public
notice. There may or nmay not be enough interest to hold a
public hearing, but during that public comrent period a request
can be made for a public hearing or a public neeting to further
di ssem nate sone of the information about the project or to take
testinony on it. Then there would be specific regulations
governing the permt, and the agencies would then take that
i nformation and nake their determ nation.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked if, as a general process, there is a
certain tinme period before and after public notice, allow ng for
a chance to pull information together.

MR. JEFFRESS answered that was correct and that there were
different regulations governing public notice on DEC and DNR
permts, but that generally the notice for the public conmrent
period was 30 days, although sonetines that was extended. He
said that usually agencies respond to comments and sone of that
is incorporated into the final decision.

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -17- March 17, 2003



Nunmber 2822

REPRESENTATIVE WLSON asked if the followwing was a correct
understanding of the overall process: first, there's a pre-
application neeting and there's the agency review of that, and
then there's a public notice of 30 days or longer, and there's a
public hearing and public conment process that includes
testinmony, and then the agency takes that information and nakes
a determ nation

MR. JEFFRESS said that this was a sinplified overview of the
process.

REPRESENTATIVE WLSON asked if additional steps would be
included in addition to what she had said.

MR JEFFRESS confirnmed that this was correct.

REPRESENTATI VE WLSON then commented that this seened to be
fairly conplete.

CHAIR SEATON referred to the coment that the coastal zone
managenent program has been perceived as a stunbling block, and
asked if a list of projects that have had problens or haven't
gone forward woul d be provi ded.

MR. JEFFRESS said that some of the permtting process is so
daunting that opportunities have been m ssed regardi ng potenti al

resource developnent "for the small nom and-pop operators” -
opportunities that would provide sone economc benefit to the
state. Regarding other projects that have been permtted, he

said "time is noney" and sone of the delays for additional
i nformati on have invol ved a nunber of agencies involved in these
mul ti-agency permts; the agencies didn't think that the
information was pertinent to making the decision and there have
been delays on those permts. He said the intention is to
streamine this and mnim ze those del ays.

CHAI R SEATON said he was hearing from the commttee that what
was desired was a tineline and also exanples of delays of
permtting projects.

Nunber 2952

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA asked if anyone was planning on doing an
overview for the committee that would increase understandi ng of

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 18- March 17, 2003



how t he program works. She said that w thout such information

there was a real vacuum regarding how the program is devel oped,
how the permts are processed, and general permtting that
occurs right now She requested an overview because otherw se
"this is a real disservice to the commttee,” since there would
be no way to judge the changes in order to determne if the
changes were too broad or adequately specific.

TAPE 03-14, SIDE B

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA continued that her second area of
concern was that she understood Title 16 as only bank-to-bank,
instream - as "that's where the jurisdiction is" - and that she
has seen cases that have been a (indisc.) of developers,
especially along transfer facilities where, under coasta
district policies and under habitat standards, ways have been
devel oped to protect streans that are broader than Title 16
al | ows. She said she was concerned about this and asked, "Are
we going to be certain that under this statute and proposal that
we are actually going to be protecting the habitat correctly?"
She wondered how this was being envisioned. She agreed that
changes needed to be nmde, but said that there are certain
i nstances where the coastal zones provide not only the kind of
help to applicants that is needed, but also protection that
isn't always avail able fromthe agenci es.

Number 2927

MR. JEFFRESS responded that protection offered in the interior
of the coastal managenent area was being |ooked at. He said
that Title 16 is bank-to-bank. Wth the experience of DNR as
the lead agency of the nmulti-agency teans that have been put
together, those outside of the stream bank considerations have
been noted and taken care of. He said "one of the pluses for
having DNR as the | ead resource agency"” was that those different
di sciplines could be pulled together to cover the concerns.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA comented in favor of the team idea
because it works and also enpowers people, but she said she
wanted to know where the statutory authority is, as well. She
reiterated that it's inportant to understand how the program
currently works in order to assess the correct changes that need
to be made.

CHAI R SEATON expressed concern regarding the second-to-the-| ast

question that was submtted to DNR He said there seens to be
sonme confusion because that question asks why the habitat

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -19- March 17, 2003



standard has been elimnated from ACMP, the postul ate being that
this was a tool inportant to ADF&G in allowing for coment on
what happens outside of streanms in the riparian zone. He asked
if "this has not been the tool that has allowed Fish & Gane
[ ADF&G to go beyond the stream bank into the riparian zone and
that there's another tool that's going to be used?"

Nunmber 2833

MR. JEFFRESS replied that he was referring to the habitat tool
as not being statew de but as being coastal zone statew de, that
is, interior to the coastal zone, which is considerable area, -
that habitat standard didn't apply. The existing statutory and
regul atory authority given to the Al aska Departnent of Fish &
Gamre (ADF& G and the other resource agencies was protecting

habitat, outside of the stream bank-to-stream bank. He said
that's been true in the Interior and sone other areas where
there's a redundancy of prograns. Statutory and regulatory

authority that is truly statewide is sone of the toughest in the
nation, and Alaska has a track record of proving that habitat
has been protected. He added that what would further augnent
the process is this team concept of pulling the resource
agencies together and nmking sure that specialty areas were
covered. He added that this would be part of the public
process.

CHAIR SEATON asked if this was the "Forest Practices Act"
[ Alaska Forest Resources and Practices Act] that basically gave
that statutory authority in the riparian zone outside of the
stream banks or if some other statutory authority had been
provi ded.

MR. JEFFRESS said the Forest Practices Act gave that authority
when dealing with the forest, but the habitat standard of the
ACMP programis what gave authority in the coastal zone.

CHAI R SEATON asked, if the standard is being elimnated in the
coastal zone, whether the Forest Practices Act would now give
authority within the coastal zone.

MR. JEFFRESS replied that existing statutory and regulatory
authority that is truly statewide currently give authority.
Wth DNR as the lead agency and a nultidiscipline team put
together, there can be certainty that those concerns wll be
addr essed. He said the attorney general's office can determ ne
whet her or not there is existing statutory authority to allow
for that.

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 20- March 17, 2003



REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked who drafted the |egislation.

MR. JEFFRESS replied that it was drafted by Breck Tostevin.

Nunmber 2680
BRECK TOSTEVI N, Assi st ant Attorney General, Envi r onnment al
Section, GCvil Dvision (Anchorage), Departnment of Law, said

that he had hoped to go through the sectional analysis in a
systematic way in order to address sone of the questions.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA suggested that the M. Tostevin wal k the
commttee through how the program works now and from where the

concerns have cone. She expressed the need for comittee
menbers to understand how coastal districts and the consistency
process worKks. She noted that she has heard concerns wth

regard to the habitat standard, due deference, and what happened
in the past with elevations and the ACPC, and the evol ution.

MR. TOSTEVIN explained that the basic prem se of the original
program was that there would be a networked program not another
state program whereby a permt wasn't a permt. However, the
state would use existing state authorizations and permts to
review activities in the coastal zone. The statew de standards
applied in the coastal zone were put into regulation, 6 AAC 80,
by the DGC. The ACPC also created sone standards whereby
district prograns were created. To inplement the program there
was, as devel oped over tine, a consistency review process. The

consi stency review process [required] that an applicant fill out
a coastal questionnaire, which identified the state and federal
permts that were needed. The Division of Governnental

Coordi nation would coordinate that coastal review if there were
nore than two state permits or a federal permt was involved.
If there was only one state permt, then that single state
resource agency would perform the review Essentially, the
permtting authority for each resource agency would go through
its notice and at the sane time send notice to coastal districts
and the public seeking information regarding the consistency
under the coastal program

MR. TOSTEVIN turned to sonme of the difficulties. Al t hough the
state permt standards and the state environnental l|aws are
generally clear, the state standards are policy and thus nore
general in nature, as is often the case with the district
poli ci es. He noted that often the district prograns sinply
incorporated the state standards. Therefore, there were

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -21- March 17, 2003



problenms with applying the standards twice, as well as problens
interpreting the standards.

Number 2395

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON commented that the aforenentioned process
sounds very frustrating and time-consum ng. She surm sed that
this process wuld take a nmomand-pop operation out of
comm ssion for quite sone tine.

MR. TOSTEVIN acknow edged that this is a conplex process. He
related that another criticism has been that the state agencies
aren't allowed to issue a permt until the consistency reviewis
conpl eted. Therefore, everyone is waiting until the last permt
is ready to be issued. Under this legislation, each resource
agency would issue its permts as it could work through them
and once the final permt was issued, the consistency review
woul d be i ssued.

Nunber 2324

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOWN TZ inquired as to how many projects, on an
annual basis, ACMP reviews. He also inquired as to the sort of
projects that ACVP reviews.

MR, TOSTEVIN said that he probably wasn't the best person to
provi de nunbers. However, [ACMP review] applies to any project
on the coastal zone that requires a state permt or
aut hori zation or a federal permt or authorization.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ surm sed, then, that an individual
constructing a dock would have to obtain a permt.

MR. TOSTEVIN replied yes.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA requested a breakdowmn of how many
projects actually go through the conplete review. She indicated
her understanding that many of the projects are brought over
with the "ABC list" and nerely reviewed as a general permt.
"This is a little overblown because many projects ... go through
just ... a general permt and are out," she remnarked.

MR. TOSTEVI N agreed sone do.

Nunber 2236

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -22- March 17, 2003



MR. TOSTEVIN turned to the docunent entitled "Sectional Analysis
of HB 191/SB 143," which is included in the conmttee packet,
and paraphrased fromit. Wth regard to Section 13, Subsection
(a), M. Tostevin explained that the CZMA of 1972 provides two
benefits to the state because it offers funding as well as to
settle the consistency review process. Therefore, the state is
allowed to have a say in federal activities. He pointed out
that there are three types of federal consistency reviews. He
mentioned that the commttee packet should include a chart with
his sectional analysis. He noted that Section 13, Subsection
(c) is an existing provision that refers to the coastal resource
district, the definition of which has been expanded to include
muni cipalities in an unorgani zed borough.

Nunber 2051

CHAI R SEATON related his understanding that HB 191 elim nates
the CRSAs and the ACPC, and puts in place a new organization of
t he coastal zone nanagenent district.

MR. TOSTEVIN explained that there is an existing coastal
resource district definition. A coastal resource district can
recei ve coastal managenent nonies and is defined as a borough or
muni ci pality. The idea is that those resource districts would
use the coastal nmanagenent nonies for planning within its
boundaries and use the [borough's or nunicipality's] own |and
use ordinances to regulate activities within the district's
jurisdiction.

CHAI R SEATON surm sed that all areas outside nunicipalities or
boroughs can't receive any funding under this proposed
mechani sm

MR. TOSTEVIN said that is correct. For areas in an unorgani zed
borough that are outside city Ilimts, there isn't funding
avai |l abl e. He suggested that perhaps the option would be to

create a borough.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked if the l|legislature could act for
t he unorgani zed boroughs.

MR. TOSTEVIN interpreted Representative Berkowitz to be asking
whet her the definition of a resource district could be anended
such that other entities could be included if the legislature so
desi red. M. Tostevin reiterated that the idea behind the
| egislation was to provide noney to those who had zoning
functions in order to participate in the program

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -23- March 17, 2003



CHAI R SEATON surmised, then, that this legislation would only
apply to those boroughs that exercise zoning functions.

MR. TOSTEVIN replied no and specified that any borough or city
is eligible; however, the program is inplenmented through
ordinances at the [local |evel. He said he assuned that a
borough or city could have an ordinance regulating a |and-use
activity w thout a conprehensive zoning ordinance.

Number 1857

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA inquired about how areas such as the
Mat anuska- Susi tna [ Borough], which doesn't have conprehensive
zoni ng.

MR, TOSTEVIN clarified that the legislation doesn't require
conprehensive zoning, but sinply specifies that DNR can use a
governnment's ordinance as an enforceable policy for federa

activities and OCS devel opnent. Therefore, if an area wants to
participate in inposing such requirenents, an ordi nance would be
used to do so. Oherwi se, the nunicipality or borough would use
its zoning and |and-use authority as it saw fit in expressing
its concerns within its boundaries, which is the case now.

CHAI R SEATON surm sed, then, that those in unorgani zed boroughs
wanting a restriction would need to conme to the legislature to
request a specific statute to regulate that specific
[activity/use] for the people of that unorgani zed borough area.
He asked if the statute would be specific to each project.

MR. TOSTEVIN responded that's <correct. He rem nded the
commttee that the premse of this [legislation] is that the
public has a right to participate in the permtting process.

Number 1735

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA pointed out that if the departnent
adopts the local district's zoning, then those wll apply
against the federal projects that are federally permtted. She
asked if [the local district's zoning] would also apply against
the state's permt.

MR. TOSTEVIN specified that it would apply to federal projects

and OCS devel opnent, but not to a state [project]. However ,
there are state permts that will apply to federal activities as

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 24- March 17, 2003



well as state permts that will apply to OCS devel opnent through
this process.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA asked if there can be a district-
enforceable policy through a l|ocal zoning ordinance. Can the
state adopt [a district-enforceable policy] against the state
permt, she asked.

MR. TOSTEVIN answered that the local entity would influence the
state project by commenting on the permt. There wouldn't be a
separate enforceabl e policy.

Nunber 1650

CHAI R SEATON posed a situation in which there was a devel opnent
project that was going to take place on state land, not on

federal |and. Therefore, the enforceable policies wouldn't
apply to those projects on state |land because it wouldn't be a
federal project or OCS devel opnent. Since the project would

only be on state |land, the enforceable policies wouldn't apply.

MR. TOSTEVIN directed attention to the first row of the docunent
entitled, "HB 191/SB 143 Consistency Review Provisions," which
is included in the commttee packet. He explained that to the
extent a |ocal ordinance could apply to a state activity, there
are certain statutes that allow |ocal governnents to affect
state projects. He agreed that the aforenentioned would only be
wi thin the nunicipal boundari es. Title 29 grants the scope of
the municipality's authority, and he believes nmunicipalities are
al lowed extraterritorial authority with limted paraneters. M.
Tostevin explained that if the state permt can be issued and
the local permts can be obtained, then the activity is
consistent with the coastal program

MR. TOSTEVIN, in response to Representative WIson, confirned
that comunities such as Wangell and Petersburg, which are
muni ci palities, could go through the regular process with public
hearings. He highlighted that Title 9 municipalities would have
the authority to enact ordinances as well as the ability to
coorment on the state permts during the public process. A
provision of HB 191 specifies that it doesn't affect Title 29
powers. He also confirned that projects two mles outside of
the Wangell city |limts wouldn't apply because there is no
| ocal permtting.

Nunmber 1380

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -25- March 17, 2003



REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA said, "Another way of putting this would
be that there's no nore ... consistency determ nation for state-
permtted projects, right?"

MR. TOSTEVIN replied no and stated that the consistency is
determ ned through the issuance of the permts.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA asked, then, how [the district] conments
and how deference is given to the districts. She pointed out
that on nost of the permts, the state law w |l preenpt.

Nunber 1349

MR. TOSTEVIN specified that the |ocal governments can coment on
the permits. The issuance of the permt is the determ nation of
consi stency. He noted that the CZMA allows a state to decide
what uses and activities it wants to regulate and to denonstrate
how its laws regulate coastal uses and protect coasta

resources. One of the methods is a direct nmethod using existing
state laws and regulations to regulate the coastal zone. There
isn't a state consistency review requirement in the federal

pr ogram The only consistency review process in the federal

programis one whereby the state reviews federal activities, OCS
pl ans, and federally adm nistered permts for consistency wth
its state's prograns. M. Tostevin highlighted that HB 191
proposes a self-inplenenting concept such that existing |aws and
regul ations are wused to regulate the coastal zone and the
consistency is determ ned by issuance of the permt, except for
reviewi ng federal activities or activities on the CCS.

Nunber 1251

MR. TOSTEVIN said that in the review of federal activities or
activities on the OCS, DNR can adopt |ocal ordinances to apply
to federal activities and the OCS plan. Furthernore, in Section
13, Subsection (f), there are specific intercontinental shelf
policies that have previously been adopted by the ACPC and have
been included in the legislation as enforceable policies. That
provision was one resulting after the adm nistration consulted
with coastal districts. He noted that a copy of HB 191 was
circulated to the coastal districts.

Number 1118
MR. TOSTEVIN continued with the sectional analysis. |In response

to Representative Berkowitz's question relating to Section 13,
Subsection (d)(4), M. Tostevin related his belief that it's

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 26- March 17, 2003



envisioned that DNR w Il adopt regulations to inplenent the
program

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ enphasi zed that the legislature is the
pol i cy- maki ng body.

MR. TOSTEVIN pointed out that certain policies in the
| egi slation are nmandatory, while others allow a nmunicipality to
submt [policies] to DNR for incorporation into the program He
noted that those ordinances are screened in order to ensure that
they aren't making unreasonable restrictions on uses of state
concern and aren't duplicative; if that's so, DNR can adopt
those policies and enforceable policies for those prograns. The
af orenenti oned enables nunicipalities to apply those prograns to
federal activities or OCS plans where they wouldn't ordinarily

apply.
Nunmber 0949

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG i nquired as to whether DNR is going to
be able to filter the local ordinances or whether there will be
a review or an appeal fromthe | ocal ordinances.

MR. TOSTEVIN answered that it's up to DNR to determ ne whether
to adopt the ordinance as an enforceable policy. [ The
departnent] nust determ ne whether the ordinance is reasonably
restrictive. The departnment nust also determne that the
ordinance isn't duplicative of a state standard. The idea is
that it's a unique and inportant |ocal ordinance that would be
adopted into the program for reviews of federal activities and
OCS [ devel opnent].

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG posed a situation in which a
muni ci pality adopts regul ations and al though DNR doesn't approve
them the municipality "stands on them" He asked, "Haven't you
put a barrier up in their place?" He remarked that sone
municipalities don't want things to happen and asked whether
[this] isn't sinply placing an insurnmountable barrier.

MR. TOSTEVIN replied that he didn't think so. He pointed out
that first there has to be a municipal ordinance and then DNR
will determne whether it should be part of the program for
t hose purposes.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG surm sed, then, that for local contro

purposes, it's in place as a local ordinance and thus there
seenms to be an inherent conflict.

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -27- March 17, 2003



Number 0787

CHAI R SEATON asked if this [legislation] neans that the state
permt can waive and not agree with the | ocal ordinance.

MR. TOSTEVIN explained that [the nunicipality] is incorporated
into the program for sonething that the nmunicipality doesn't
have power to do al one. Therefore, the program provides the
municipality the authority to have a policy that inpacts the
federal project or the OCS [developnent] outside of the
muni cipality's boundari es. The departnment has the ability to
determ ne whether that should be a policy. He reiterated that
municipalities do have the authority to inplenent ordinances,
which are regulated wunder Title 29. He noted that the
| egi sl ature establishes the powers of the nunicipalities.

Nunmber 0693

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA rel ated her belief that it would hel pful
for the commttee to know what the coastal districts currently

have the right to have authority over, and how the
muni cipalities utilize their coastal policies in permts, versus
this proposal in which the state permt is the consistency
determ nati on. She inquired as to what is left out with just

| ocal zoni ng. Representative Kerttula related her understanding
that under HB 191, the state permt is the determ nation and
there is no longer a policy with regard to enforceable policy
for coastal districts. The DNR decides if it wll accept an
al ready existing local ordinance, and DNR will performits own
permt review rather than a consistency review.

MR. TOSTEVIN explained that if a nunicipal ordinance has been
adopted, then DNR consults with the nunicipality and interprets
and applies that as part of the consistency review. If DNR
does, then that's part of the permt issuance. Therefore, each
resource agency issues its permt, and if there's an additional
muni ci pal policy, DNRw |l have to interpret that.

CHAI R SEATON directed attention to Subsection (g) [of Section 13
on page 11], which reads: "In selecting enforceable policies
under (d)(3) of this section, the departnent nay, for purposes
of the ACMP, limt the applicability of an enforceable policy to
appropriate activities or to appropriate sectors of the area
described in (d)(2) of +this section.” He asked if the
af orenenti oned |anguage neant that there could be a |Iocal
ordi nance and DNR could decide that the ordi nance doesn't apply

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 28- March 17, 2003



to particular activities, if [the nmunicipality] wants to permt
t hose activities.

MR, TOSTEVIN pointed out that |[Section 13], Subsection (Q)
refers to the state laws and regulations on page 7-9. That
provision allows DNR to say that a policy applies or doesn't
apply in certain areas.

Nunmber 0480

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ posed a situation in which there is a
conflict between DNR s permit and a nunicipal zoning ordinance.
He asked if DNRs permt would trunp the nmunicipality's
or di nance.

Number 0445

MR, TOSTEVIN answered that it would depend upon the type of
review. He directed attention to the chart entitled, "HB 191/ SB
143 Consi stency Review Provisions." He pointed out that the
first row refers to the state's consistency review for
activities in the coastal zone that only require a state permt.
In this situation, the nunicipalities apply their ordinances to
the activity. However, a federal consistency review, which is
illustrated by row two, is one involving activities in the
coastal zone, federal land, or the OCS for which there are
federally admi nistered permts. Again, if the state permts can

be issued, then the federal permt wll be consistent with the
state's program M. Tostevin highlighted that |ocal ordinances
will retain their direct application in the coastal zone.

Furt her nor e, OCS plans actually incorporate certain |oca
provi si ons.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ related his wunderstanding that there
woul d still be a consistency determ nation but that consistency
woul d now nmean whatever DNR wants and would override the |oca
[ or di nance] .

VR. TOSTEVI N di sagr eed W th t hat interpretation and
characterized it as an oversinplification. The consi stency
review process is created as a nechanismto determ ne whether an
activity is consistent with [the state's] coastal program
Municipalities have the authority to regulate wuses and
activities of the coastal zone absent the coastal zone program

Nunmber 0285

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -29- March 17, 2003



REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ poi nted out that Section 13 on page 11,
lines 13-16, reads: "Sec. 46.39.060. State consistency review.
(a) For activities in the coastal zone that only require state
permts, the issuance of the applicable state permts
i npl enenti ng t he enf orceabl e policies in AS  46.39.010
constitutes consistency with the ACW." He interpreted the
af orenenti oned | anguage to nean that once a permt is issued, it
equates to consistency regardless of the |ocal deci si on
[ or di nance] .

MR. TOSTEVIN said that's correct; for purposes of consistency,

it would be consistent. However, if, for exanple, the North
Sl ope Borough had a zoning ordinance for the oil conpany, the
oil conpany would need to obtain [the borough's] ordinance;

ot herw se, devel opment woul dn't go through.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOWN TZ remarked, "I don't see it being
consistent; | see it as a renoval of local control over the
process." For example, if the North Slope Borough wants

sonething but the state refuses, then the state trunps [the
borough] because it's inconsistent. Alternatively, if the North
Sl ope Borough "said no" but DNR issued a permt, then the North
Sl ope Borough woul d | ose, he surm sed.

MR. TOSTEVI N di sagreed. He explained that the ACMP doesn't
preenpt a nunicipality's Title 29 powers. If the North Slope
Borough could legally require a permt and the state issued a
permt while the borough didn't, then the project couldn't go
forward because the borough hadn't issued its permt. M.
Tostevin directed attention to "Sec. 46.39.072. Construction
with other laws." on page [13].

Number 0066

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA asked whether the question is really
about preenpti on. If the consistency determnation is
elimnated, then there will have to be a decision as to whether
the community has Title 29 powers, whether it has any zoning
ordi nances in place, and it will be preenpted by the state. She

asked if there had been review of that. Representative Kerttula
highlighted that the state preenpts on nmany activities that
[tape ends m dspeech].

TAPE 03-15, SIDE A

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA reiterated that 1it's necessary for
everyone to know what's left for the |ocal areas. For those

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 30- March 17, 2003



districts without zoning ordinances, it will just be the state's
permt, she surm sed.

The commttee took an at-ease from 10:15 a.m to 10:22 a.m
Nunmber 0106

MR. TOSTEVIN returned to the sectional analysis [Section 13,
Subsection (d)(4)].

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG sai d he was wondering about stranding
or orphaning sonething. |If a local municipality adopts a set of
ordi nances that deal with activities and DNR doesn't adopt a
specific one, then the local ordinance is in a situation in
which it mght have another permt dealing with these issues.
Al t hough the [borough] needs to issue a permt, the permt
request specifies that there nust be conpliance wth all
previ ous ordinances. Therefore, a permt is issued that
supercedes the ordinance but the borough can't give a permt for
sonet hi ng el se because they have violated that.

MR. TOSTEVIN continued the sectional analysis and highlighted
that Section 13, Subsection (d)(6), is the self-inplenmenting
concept of HB 191. Wth regard to Sec. 46.39.065, M. Tostevin
pointed out that the Act specifically Ilists the federa
environnental permts that trigger this type of [consistency]
review that's part of the federal program

Nunber 0777

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA turned to Sec. 46.39.065(e) of HB 191
and asked, if there is a federal permt, whether there would
still be a conclusive determ nati on.

MR. TOSTEVIN expl ained that Sections 46.39.065(d) and (e) refer
to the consistency review process in coastal areas for a
federally adm nistered permt.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA surnmised, then, that if no state permt
is required, then there is a conclusive determ nation.

MR. TOSTEVIN said that's correct.
REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA inquired as to why [the state] would
want to do that. Wiy doesn't [the state] want to maintain the

ability to review federal permts as they cone through, rather
t han havi ng a concl usive determ nation, she asked.

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -31- March 17, 2003



MR. TOSTEVIN reiterated that the idea is that it isn't requiring
a state permit and thus the determ nation has been nmade that
[the state's] laws and permtting process doesn't apply to the
activity. Therefore, the activity isn't deemed inconsistent
with [the state's] plan.

Number 0895

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA asked, "Policywse, isn't that one of
the big beauties of coastal zone [ACW], is it allows us, as a
state, to have sone input into those federal permts?" She

recalled fromher time working with the program that one of the
maj or reasons for the state's becomng involved in ACMP was to
be involved with the federal consistency. She inquired as to
the policy determnation. "Is it just ... we're letting them
have a consi stency determ nation,” she surm sed.

MR. TOSTEVIN agreed that one of the inportant aspects is the
federal consistency process. Al that Sections 46.39.065(d) and
(e) say is that for purposes of [the state's] determning
whet her the federal permt is consistent, the [departnent] wll
review the state permtting requirenents for that activity
triggered by the federal permt. If there isn't a state permt
for that activity, the [departnent] wll say it's consistent.
Therefore, [the state] is exercising the federal review process.
Basically, this says that if the activity doesn't trigger a
state permt, then it's consistent.

REPRESENTATI VE  KERTTULA inquired as to what types  of
[activities] that woul d incl ude.

CHAI R SEATON answered that this is [referring] to an activity
that would require a federal permt for [an activity] on federal
| ands.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA suggested that it could also inpact
state | ands.

CHAIR SEATON pointed out that it wuldn't require a state
permt.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA agreed and commented that it may be de

mnims or it mght be huge. She reiterated that federal
consi stency was a large reason for this to begin wth.

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -32- March 17, 2003



MR. TOSTEVIN expl ained that the idea is that if a federal permt
is required for a private applicant in a coastal zone and the
state doesn't require a permt for the activity, then the state
is saying that [the activity] is consistent.

Nunmber 1089

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA inquired as to US. Departnment of
Def ense activities. She recall ed:

| thought that there were exanples where no state
permts wer e required, | argely because we're
pr eenpt ed. But where there are activities that take
pl ace on even state |ands, where because of coastal
zone we've had a right to cooment and to be invol ved.
And wi thout that, we nay not.

MR. TOSTEVIN said that U S. Departnent of Defense activities
woul d probably fall under Sec. 46.39.070, which creates the
consi stency review process for federal activities or OCS plans.
He paraphrased from the portion of the sectional analysis
relating to [Sections] 46.39.070(c) and (d), which read as
fol | ows:

Subsecti ons (c) and (d) provi de that f eder al
activities are to be judged by the standards for state
permts in .010(d)(3) and by the local standards
adopted wunder .010(e) and (f). Subsection (d)
provides that if DNR determnes that a proposed
federal activity or OCS plan is inconsistent with an
enforceable policy then the DNR shall, if feasible,
issue a conditional concurrence under 15 C.F.R 930.4
setting out conditions that would render the federal
activity or OCS plan consistent, thus avoiding fornmal
mediation. |If the proposed federal activity cannot be
rendered consistent, the departnent nust object to the
consi stency determ nation, and the parties then
proceed to di spute resolution under federal |aw.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA said she believes M. Tostevin is right
about the federal activities.

Nunber 1230
MR. TOSTEVIN continued with the sectional analysis. Wth regard

to [Sec.] 46.39.080(b), M. Tostevin explained that when the
federal, nationw de, or general permt was first proposed, it

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 33- March 17, 2003



woul d proceed through a federal activity consistency review.

However, if an applicant is mnerely obtaining a nationw de or
general permt, then that's consistent. In regard to Section
20, M. Tostevin expl ai ned t hat gener al concurrence

determ nations are activities that have standard stipulations
tied to them

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA asked if anything was being added to the
current ABC |ist of activities that need not be reviewed.

MR. TOSTEVI N replied no.
Nunmber 1541

CHAI R SEATON pointed out that HB 191 has two zero fiscal notes
and one with $73,000 in 2006. He surmised that there is
basically no fiscal inpact because it was gained in EO 106,
whi ch had to take place prior to [HB 191].

MR. TOSTEVI N responded that is correct.

CHAIR SEATON referred to a docunment from the Yukon-Kuskokw m
Delta [Cenaliulriit CRSA, which is included in the commttee
packet]. He infornmed the commttee that [Cenaliulriit CRSA] has
sonme problenms wth subsistence aspects and relates that the
Association of Village Council presidents, which serves 56
vill ages, opposes HB 191. He turned to public testinmony in
order to give M. Tostevin tine to review the docunent so that
he could comment on it.

Nunmber 1639

TADD OWENS, Executive Director, Resource Developnent Council
(RDC), inforned the commttee that RDC has worked in conjunction
with the Alaska G| and Gas Association (AOCG) and several other
devel opment associations in order to evaluate the existing ACWVP
program and to consi der I nprovenent s or user-friendly
alternatives. M. Oaens announced RDC s support of HB 191. M.
Onens offered to provide nore thorough input at a |later date.

CHAI R SEATON requested sone exanples in which the ACMP has held
up devel opnent for the RDC s associ at es.

MR. OWNENS recomended that Judy Brady, AOCGA, address this as

wel | . However, he inforned the commttee that the ACMP process
for oil and gas projects on the North Sl ope adds at |east a year
to the permtting process. Therefore, the permtting process

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 34- March 17, 2003



needs to be refined to be nore user-friendly, predictable, and
time-sensitive. In many instances, the ACWMP has becone the
poster child for a process that has becone very inefficient and
isn't time sensitive and thus adds a great deal of delay, he
added.

CHAI R SEATON surm sed that M. Osens believes that would be the
case even if the local nanagenent [ordinances] are selected as
enf or ceabl e standards.

MR. OWNENS answered with his belief that the admnistration is
attenpting, with HB 191, to elimnate many of the cunbersone
aspects of the process while protecting the rights of |[ocal
communities to have a voice regarding developnment within their
boundari es.

Number 1850

JUDY BRADY, Alaska Ol and Gas Association, noted that she has
three pages' worth of responses to the questions asked and woul d
submt those to the conmttee. M. Brady infornmed the conmttee
that AOGA has woirked with DGC and various governors and
admnistrations trying to fix the ACWP for a nunber of years.
This legislation noves toward the original intention of the
ACVP. She pointed out that the ACMP was never intended to be a
permtting system but rather that the state statutes and
regul ati ons would be used for consistency. Furthernore, it was
al ways intended that |ocal governnments would have a voice,

al though they wouldn't have the final say. The state has the
final say on federal consistency projects, and that wouldn't
change, she pointed out. Ms. Brady said that AOCGA is stil

diagrammng this process in order to determne how it works in
real life.

MS. BRADY noted that AOGA has never been able to diagram the
ACVP process as it currently works. Wth regard to the question
of what projects haven't gone forward, M. Brady said that
several projects have been delayed fairly consistently and a
coupl e of conpanies have said that they need to be in the ground
faster, know the rules faster, know how long it takes to
[obtain] a permt, know whether the project is in the coastal
zone, and know what will be required of them Those conpani es
have turned their backs on Al aska. Ms. Brady related that the
conpanies don't mnd the standards, but they do mnd the
permtting gridlock related to ACW. She suggested that |ater
ACGA woul d have specific comments on | anguage. This |egislation

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 35- March 17, 2003



is back to basics and what the permtting process was originally
supposed to be, she concl uded.

Number 2033

NOAH NAYLOR, Planning Director, Nort hwest Arctic Borough
paraphrased his witten testinony as foll ows:

The Northwest Arctic Borough and the North Slope
Borough can serve as nodels where our district plans,
which strive to protect our subsistence resources,

upon which we still depend on today, can allow for
maj or econom ¢ devel opnment and for the protection of
our resources. Qur district plans, coupled with our

Title 29 planning authority, allowed the |I|everage
needed to pronmote and mtigate for responsible
econoni ¢ devel opnent .

By adopting a statewide "one size fits all" set of
enforceable policies, you will take away what we feel
is the heart of our district plan, a set of policies
that address the unique circunstances in each of our
districts. Sinply adding a paragraph of each of our
plans cannot and should not be viewed as an
i npl enentation policy that wll address our |ocal
needs. By adopting these policies, you will take away
a very strong tool provided to us in our district plan
- the ability for Jlocal due deference, expertise,
experience, and control.

This bill hurts us in several separate ways: it takes
away our unique enforceable policies; it renoves the
vital role for local involvenent, expertise, and
governnment; and it will result in the |oss of federal

state, and borough-invested resources, tinme and
expertise in developing and inplenenting the borough
coastal managenent pl an.

MR. NAYLOR concl uded by requesting nore tine to review HB 191
Number 2148

WALTER SAMPSON, President, Northwest Arctic Borough Assenbly,
informed the committee that the Northwest Arctic Borough is a
honme rul e borough. He related his belief that ACWMP is being

attacked by interest groups. If there is going to be a change,
there should be a process for public testinony. Having one ACWVP

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 36- March 17, 2003



won't fit all the regions. Limting liability and mtigating
responsibility to the needs of the region is inportant. If the
public process has been used to devel op these coastal nanagenent
pl ans, then there's no reason why the state can't go through a
process to review and change the ACWP. He remarked that the
questions rai sed today need to be addressed.

Nunmber 2298

MR. JEFFRESS said that he has reviewed the [testinony from
Cenaliulriit CRSA, which is included in the committee packet].

He pointed out that this is the review process. Wth the
adm ni stration taking over at the beginning of Decenber, this is
the nost expeditious manner in which to nobve this process
f orwar d.

CHAI R SEATON announced that the conmittee will accept further
comments in witing.

[HB 191 was held over.]
ADJ QURNVENT
There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Special Conmittee on Fisheries neeting was adjourned at 11:00
a.m

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -37- March 17, 2003



